
From: Kersten, Colette 
Sent: 12/12/2012 10:05:22 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Oakley All Party Meeting 

Hi Erik, we are working on questions and will likely circulate them on Thursday afternoon. 

Best. 

Colette 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:56 AM 
To: Katague, Ditas; Kersten, Colette 
Subject: Oakley All Party Meeting 

Ditas and Colette, 

Is it still Commissioner Sandoval's intent to circulate questions she would like parties to 
address at Monday's Oakley all-party meeting? Do you have a sense of when those questions 
might get circulated to the parties? 

Thanks, 

Erik 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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